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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

- -  Ray Kennedy _. - 

Tuesday, October 23,2001 8132 AM 
Linda Williams 
Lee Fordham; Jason Fudge; Dale Buys 
RE: Changes to Docket Titles 

Linda, 

Change again. 
Investigation. Thus, the example would be "Compliance Investigation of CardMart USA, Inc. 
for apparent violation of Rule . . . . .  

The change below is ok, however, add the word "Complianceii in front of 

This applies to all three listed dockets. 

Jason & Lee, I will explain when I bring the revised Recommendation to you this morning. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2 0 0 1  4:14 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Cc: Lee Fordham; Jason Fudge; Dale Buys 
Subject: Changes to Docket Titles 

Docket Nos. 011151-TI, O l f 3 2 7 - T I ,  and 011328-TI. 

Titles currently read: "Initiation of show cause proceedings against . . . I v  

Please change all three dockets titles by replacing the statement above with: 
lvhvestigation of.. . I1 
EX: Investigation of CardMart USA, I n c .  for apparent violation of Rule . . . . .  

Thanks 

Ray Kennedy 

1 


